
Lawrence Kingsley 

2161 West Ridge Drive 

Lancaster, PA  17603 

mail@research-1.com 

646-543-2226 

 

Sept. 11, 2021 

Public Utility Commission 

400 North Street 

Keystone Bldg. 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

 

Re: Transcript Corrigenda 

Case No.  C-2020-3019763 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

 Would you please state what arrangements are needed for review of the 

transcript in the above-referenced case (hearing conducted on July 20, 2021)? 

 Later, if PPL appeals this case, I may need a copy of the transcript, but at 

present I only am trying to see if there are errors in the transcript which need to be 

corrected. For this limited purpose and because of Covidunderstanding that I 

cannot retain the transcript unless it is purchasedwill you be able to provide an 

electronic copy (e.g., .PDF), please?  

 If necessary, I can come to your headquarters (or preferably a local office) for 

this review, but I am told that other Commonwealth offices, for good reason, 

remain closed during the pandemic. 

         Sincerely yours, 

                     /S/  

        Lawrence Kingsley 

 


